
 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

4846 OF 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  November 12, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Julie Dabydeen, Buyer 
  State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 4846 OF 
  to be opened November 20, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid 4846 OF.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. What type of work boots are you looking 
for? Steel toe? Composite toe? 6”?  

Please refer to the specifications found in the 
Invitation to Bid Document. Section 1.B. Plain 
toe and Section 1.A. Minimum 6” Leather 
Upper.  

 

2. Some of these quantities are large. 
Should we quote a lead time? 

Quantities reflect annual usage. Yes, please 
quote a lead time per Section 4.A. & B. of the 
specifications. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

3. The State of Nebraska is purchasing 
boots from our company now. With 
widths A – EEEEE. This boot is a full 
grain leather boot. It is purchased 
because it is long wearing. You have 
listed “core” boots that are “Split Grain” 
leather boots which are not as durable. 
Does the State going after two different 
quality boots, or are you looking for just 
one style boot? 

 

 

Under Section 1 – SPECIFICATIONS: 
INMATE WORK BOOTS, PRICING PER 
PAIR. 

The following line is hereby added: 

S. Split Grain boots or equivalent 

 

Any other boot would be considered part of 
the non-core inmate work boots.  Bidder may 
identify product bidding on Attachment A – 
Non Core Items Inmate Work Boots under 
the Other Categories section. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. You specify that the commercial trucking 
companies (where cases of boots are 
shipped on skids) will be unloaded by 
the truck driver and moved to a 
designated areas in the facility. Most 
companies will use commercial delivery 
companies (LTL; UPS; FedEx). ). Inside 
delivery charges levied by the trucking 
companies increase the bid prices that 
we must bid. Making it more expensive 
for Nebraska DOC. DO all DOC location 
have loading docks? Commercial 
delivery drivers will not stay extended 
time for your personal to check in and 
process the orders. 

Not all locations have a delivery dock, but 
facilities have a delivery area. Orders will be 
signed for by staff at the point of delivery.  

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid
 
 


